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Ontario Energy Board August 14, 2018
2300 Yonge Street Our File: EB20170182
27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2016-0182/0194 — Nextbridge LTC — SEC Interrogatories on UT Responses

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Enclosed, please find interrogatories on un
the oral hearing undertaking responses on behalf of SEC.

Yours very truly,
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C.

Original signed by
Mark Rubenstein

cc: Wayne McNally, SEC (by email)
Applicant and interested parties (by email)
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EB-2017-0182
EB-2017-0194
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, S.O.
1998, c. 15 (Schedule B);

AND IN THE MATTER OF an application by Upper Canada
Transmission, Inc. under section 92 of the Ontario Energy Board
Act, 1998, S.0O. 1998, c. 15 (Schedule B) for an Order or Orders
granting leave to construct a new double circuit 230 kV electricity
transmission line between Thunder Bay and Wawa

AND IN THE MATTER OF an Application by Hydro One
Networks Inc. pursuant to s. 92 of the 6 Act for an Order or Orders
granting leave to upgrade existing transmission station facilities in
the Districts of Thunder Bay and Algoma.

INTERROGATORIES ON UNDERTAKING RESPONSES
ON BEHALF OF THE

SCHOOL ENERGY COALITION

SEC-17
[JD1.6] Please reconcile Nextbridge’s ascribed cost of the delay of $7.6M referenced in Table 1
with the $7.7M referenced on p.3.

SEC-18
[JD1.6, Table 1] With respect to Table 1:

a. Please breakout the ‘All other drivers (including escalation)’ line item into the following
sub-categories:
I.  Actual cost of ‘all other drivers’
ii.  Escalation of designation amount ($August 2013)
b. Please explain where the Phase Shift category of expenses (Items 41 and 42 in JD1.2,
Attachment 1) are included in the table.

SEC-19

[JD1.6] Please provide the total incremental development costs (costs in addition to the approved
designation amount of $22.398M) incurred related to the following three categories only, a)
major re-route (Pukaskwa Park, Township of Dorion and Loon Lake), b) Project delay (OPA
decision to delay in-service date), and c) escalation of approved designation amount. Please
provide the basis for calculation of the amount with direct reference to the evidentiary record.



SEC-20
[JD1.6] Please explain how the escalation amount was calculated.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the School Energy Coalition this August 14™, 2018.

Original signed by

Mark Rubenstein
Counsel for the School Energy
Coalition



